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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) - e ———

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 September, 2017 12:25 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments; Admin-D (LKK Auto)

Cc: info@kcpartnership.com; nazirah.salleh@kcpartnership.com;
akramjeet khaira@kcpartnership.com; nicholas.ng@kcpartnership.com

Subject: Your Ref: to be advised; BK Ref: BK.17516.16; KelvinChia Ref:

AK/NN/zi/2017001184.NTUC(mpd); MC SUIT NO. 6278/2017; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBH 3071 J & SDY 3776 X ON 30 MAY 2016
Attachments: 17516.16.SyrRpt.pdf

Dear Sirs,
We are the solicitors acting for the owner of motor vehicle no. FBH 3071 J, the Plaintiff in the above matter.

Please be informed that parties have agreed to the appointment of Mr. Kalvin Ang of M/s LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) of the above matter.

Kindly note that the SJE report should not be prejudiced towards any party and that both set of reports
should be fairly taken into consideration in the preparation of the said SJE report.

We attach herewith a copy of the Plaintiff's survey report and the scanned colour photographs for your
attention.

The Defendant’s solicitors, M/s Kelvin Chia Partnership will be forwarding to you their re-inspection
report.

Mr. Kalvin Ang may contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services direct at 6760 6271 for
arrangements of a re-inspection.

Kindly let us have the SJE report as soon as possible.

Regards,
ST

c.c. M/s Kelvin Chia Partnership, please forward your re-inspection report to the SJE for his consideration.

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonnickwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to

Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.
1



-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.



_C.atherine Chcm (LKK Auto)

P R
From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Catherine Chong {LKK Auto)
Cc: Nicholas Ng; Akramjeet Singh Khaira; Nazirah Bte Salleh
Subject: Re: URGENT - Your Ref: to be advised; BK Ref: BK.17516.16; KelvinChia Ref:

AK/NN/zi/2017001184.NTUC(mpd); MC SUIT NO. 6278/2017; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBH 3071 J & SDY 3776 X ON 30 MAY 2016

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the tele-conversation between your Ms. Catherine and our Ms. Tan today.

We write to confirm that the Single Joint Expert will attend at Block 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393-J Woodlands Road Singapore
677978 on 22 May 2018 at 2.00 p.m. for the re-inspection of our client's vehicle.

Please let us have the Single Joint Expert report within fourteen (14) days after the re-inspection.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out
your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for
any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 10 May 2018 at 11:13, Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@]lkkauto.com> wrote:

- Dear Nicholas,

P
|
|

‘ Thank you for your email.

 Please be informed that we still unable arrange RI with the repairer.

1



AUTOMAX SURVEY

Bl 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110
Mabile : 9855 6879 Ernail : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
Registration No. 53110062)

Report Raf : TP16050009

Date: 14 DEC 2016

ATS TRAFFIC PTELTD

¢/o Eng Scon Painting SVC
Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393 - J
Woodlands Road

Singapore 677969

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT OCCCURED ON 30 May 2016

Workshop Name and Address Eng Soon Painting SVC
Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 383 - J
Woodlands Road
Singapore 677969

As per your instruction dated 04 November 2016 with regard to the above matter.
We have carmied out a physicial inspection on the said FBH 3071 J
We enclosed herewith our repart and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : FBH 3071 J Engine No : E3J2E008778
~~, Model : YAMAHA YBR 125 MANUAL Mileage : 450 257 km
‘(, ) _‘,"earlCapacity 1 2013/124 cc Colour ©+ Mulli colour

Chassis No : LBPKE1789D0014310

2. TYRES CONDITION
Size Made Balance Rim

FRONT : 80/90/R17 Pirelli 9.00 mm Sport
REAR : 80/90/R17 Pirelli 9.00 mm Sport



AUTOMAX SURVEY

Blk 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110
Mobile ; 9855 6879 Email : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
Registration No. 53110062,

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages
on the ALL portion{s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph
attached.

4. Estimated normal period of repair: 21 working days to complete

5. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and
the survey done on a "Without Prejudice" basis. We hope that this report will be of
assistance to you in dealing with the matter.

6. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 1 week,
or the report will be treated as correct,

Disclaimer

The rates and assessmeant of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal preceedings in refation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in, The rates and assessment of
£ ‘es must nat be used in any circumstances for comprarison with other vehicles andfor other accidents in other

Iegﬁ'broceedings.




Vehicle Number :

FBH 3071 J

SPARE PARTS
Workshop Our Revised
QTY PARTS DESCRIPTION CONBDITION Estimation Estimation
(S$) {S$}
List lfems

1pc Headiamp assy electronically shocked § 25500 % ;5%0 oo
2 pcs Front signal lamp electronically shocked § 128.00 % 128.00
1pc  Front mudguard deformed $ 108.00 § 108.00
1pc Rim x5 bent/distorted $ 450.00 $ 450.00 %
1set Front fork cover grazed/deformed 3 8400 % 84.00
2 pcs Front fork tube bent/distorted 3 22200 $ 222.00
2 pcs Front fork oit seal grazed/deformed $ 104.00 $ 104.00
135: Handle bar bent/distoried 3 12880 3 128.80

{ t Handle bar grip bent/distorted $ 88.00 3% 88.00
2 pcs Handle bar balance ‘e L.-)( grazed/deformed  § 68.00 §$ 68.00
1pc Master cylinder assy * ~¢ grazed/deformed 3 228.00 % 228.00>
1set Ignition switch assy ¥ *** shocked $ 135.00 $ 135.00
1pc  Meter assy electronically shocked  § 1,150.00 $ 1 W°
1pc Meter casing grazed/deformed $ 165.00 $ 165.00
1pc Homnswitch ¥ J* grazed/deformed 7000 $ 70.00 X
1pc  Starter switch < ** grazed/deformed 92.00 $ 92.00 %
1set Side mirror assy x“# e ” grazed/deformed  § 90.00 § 90.00
1pc  Crankshaft cover grazed/deformed $ 25500 % 255.00x
1pc Main stand bent/distorted 3 128.00 3 128.00
1pc  Front wheel shaft bent/distorted $ 6800 3 68.00
2pcs Front side cover grazed/deformed $ 34000 § 3406-00 Sro
1pc Brake pedal bent/distorted 3 85.00 % 65.00
1pc Front fork bracket bent/distorted 3 115.00 § 115.00
1pc  Steering cone bent/distorted $ 14580 § 145.90
1pc Steering cone bearing 4 Penix bent/distorled $ 3500 § 85.00
1pc  Exhaust pipe asgy ¥ ¥ grazed/deformed 3 820.00 % 820.00
=2 Kick starter bent/distorted $ 86.00 % 86.00
\.i Seatassy X i ﬁ*‘)‘;( orazedideformed  § 141,00 § 141.00
1pc Rear Swing arm assy + ™% bent/distorted $ 628.00 $§ 628.00X
1pc Body frame assy bent - repair % 1,880.00 § -

X




Workshop Our Revised
QTy PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimatlion Estimation
(S%) (3%}
List items
tpc Rearmudguard x nef ¢ " grazed/deformed  § 53.50 § 53.50
2pcs Rear side fairing cover j e cracked $ 8800 § 88.00 »
1pc  Shift gear pedal X +* Lt distorted 3 68.00 § 68.00.
1pc Throttte handle distorted 3 62.00 3% 62.00
1pC Brake lever g, Jemst distorted % 5200 $ 52.00
1pc Clutchlever X # distorted 3 5200 % 52.00 >
1pc Front footrest bent $ 7480 % 74.80
1set Front footrest nut J b necessary 3 63.80 $% 63.80
1set Rear footrest bracket * ;L» necessary $ 31860 318.60
1pc  Rearfootrest X 4 bent $ 74.80 § 74.80 )
1pc  Handlebar = & g::’( bent $ 22500 $ 225,00 X
1set  Handle grip ¥ 4 Pt bent $ 62.00 % 62.00 >
17 Fueltank x £ bent $ 87554 $ 875.54
Parts Sub-Total $ 10,147.74 % 8,267.74
Discount 0.00% $ - $
$ 10147.74 § 8,267.74
Vehicle Number : FBH 3071 J _.//,3 / T
SPARE PARTS 'U40L
Workshop Our Revised
QTY PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimation Estimation
{S$) (S$)
Special Nett ftems
2 pes Number plate Food wr foor X oot Pemap Necessary 3 7000 % Zoa6 77
2 blts Fork oil Necessary $ 60.00 $ 60.00
2 bits Brake oil Necessary 3 50.00 $ 60.00
1 set Sticker Necessary $ 128.00 % 128.00
1pc Meter cable grazedfioose $ 4500 $ 45.00
{7 Throttle cable grazedfloose $ 4500 §$ 45.00
T'set Wirng harness x =7 Perp open cicruit $ 250.00 $ 250.00 X
1pc Homassy » ' FPenen open cicruit $ 6500 § 65.00%
2pcs Tyra x4 Pemix deformed $ 200.00 § 200.00 X
1pc Gasket X o4 Necessary $ 30.00 $ 30.00 *
1pc Sparkplug ¥ *° electronically shocked § 18.00 3 18.00
1pc Brakepad > -~ Necessary $ 2500 $ 25.00 %
2 pcs side bax with bracket damaged $ 45500 $ 455004 7o
1pc Brake disc ) wraped $ 283.00 § 183.00
1pc Rearbox < #-f #esrx wraped $ 900.00 § 900-00x
g
Special Nett Sub-Total § 263400 §% 2,534.00
Spare Parts Total $ 1278174 $ 10,801.74




LABOUR COST

Workshop Qur Revised
S/No JOB DESCRIPTIONS Estimation Estimation
(S$) (S$)
Spare PantsTotal cif $ 12,781.74 10,801.74
1 Labour charges to repair and panel beat body frame structure 5 2.800.00 2}0670'0
cutting/welding and replacing the above mentioned parts. s
2 Transport $ 120.00 120:00
. o
To replace wiring hamess system incl checking 3 240.00 22800 7o
4  To tuff coat affected areas $ 180.00 15 X
5 To respray affected areas $ 1,800.00 1,600-00
Yoo
Total & 17,921.74 15,491.74
I+
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a
Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount to
Sum Repair of : $ 12,400.00
A
Fong Ojok Heng
Qualified Appraiser
N BT




! 4 V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
BONNIE KWOK LLC CS/LAW18009225/K 1the2
oS £ same crmswoapore aseasr % oss || HIFHINHNN
Code : L094
1. - PolicyParticulars :- THIRD.PARTY, ' i
Insured Veh. SDY 3776X Veh. Inspected FBH 3071J
Policy No. AK/NN/zi/2017/001184 NTUC  |Coverage ($) 0.00
{(mpd)
Claim No. BK.17516.16 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MS TAN Assign Date 22/09/2017
Make & Model YAMAHA YBR125 MANUAL  |e.c 124
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. LBPKE1789D0014310 Colour BLUE
Odometer 90475 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
‘|General GOOD
Size
R/H Front Tyre [90/90-18 EPSILOW 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |90/30-18 EPSILOW 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4%,4@@% ,, = %“*’{‘ff — - c’%p 3 e
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
) T 5 ; 4%‘1;' e :v .
Accident Date  30/05/2016 |Inspection Date 22/05/2018
Survey held at ENG SOON PAINTING SVC
BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 393 - J
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969 _

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOQUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

T Estim:
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5b..

QO BANELY
e A

4 Working Days




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 195607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBH 3071J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 3
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HEADLAMP ASSY

FRONT SIGNAL LAMP
FRONT MUDGUARD

RIM

SET FRONT FORK COVER
FRONT FORK TUBE
FRONT FORK OIL SEAL
HANDLE BAR

HANDLE BAR GRIP
HANDLE BAR BALANCE
MASTER CYLINDER ASSY
SET IGNITION SWITCH ASSY
METER ASSY

METER CASING

HORN SWITCH

STARTER SWITCH

SET SIDE MIRROR ASSY
CRANKSHAFT COVER
MAIN STAND

FRONT WHEEL SHAFT
FRONT SIDE COVER
BRAKE PEDAL

FRONT FORK BRACKET
STEERING CONE
STEERING CONE BEARING
EXHAUST PIPE ASSY
KICK STARTER

SEAT ASSY

REAR SWING ARM ASSY

BODY FRAME ASSY

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
SERVICEABLE
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
SERVICEABLE
REPLACED
REPLACED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT DAMAGE
REPLACED
NOT DAMAGE

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

REPAIRED SEE LA

Report Ref No. CS/LAW18009225/K1tbe2

255.00
128.00
108.00
450.00
94.00
222.00
104.00
128.80
88.00
68.00
228.00
135.00
1,150.00
165.00
70.00
92.00
90.00
255.00
128.00
68.00
340.00
65.00
115.00
145.80
85.00
820.00
86.00
141.00
628.00

1,880.00

200.00
128.00
108.00

94.00
222.00
104.00
128.80

88.00

68.00

400.00
165.00

90.00

128.00
68.00
320.00
65.00
115.00
145.90
85.00

86.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

)
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1|REAR MUDGUARD

NOT DAMAGE -
REAR SIDE FAIRING COVER REPAIRED SEE 88.00 -

LABOUR
SHIFT GEAR PEDAL NOT DAMAGE 68.00 -
THROTTLE HANDLE REPLACED 62.00 62.00
BRAKE LEVER REPLACED 52.00 52.00
CLUTCH LEVER NOT DAMAGE 52.00 -
FRONT FOOTREST REPLACED 74.80 74.80
SET FRONT FOOTREST NUT REPLACED 63.80 63.80
SET REAR FOOTREST BRACKET NOT DAMAGE 318.60 -
REAR FOOTREST NOT DAMAGE 74.80 -
HANDLE BAR NOT DAMAGE 225.00 -
SET HANDLE GRIP NOT DAMAGE 62.00 -
FUEL TANK NOT DAMAGE 875.54 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -306.13

10,402.74 2,755.17

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
NUMBER PLATE (SN;) FRONT REPLACE / 70.00 35.00

REAR NOT

DAMAGE
FORK OIL (SN) REPLACED 60.00 80.00
BRAKE OIL (SN) REPLACED 60.00 60.00
SET STICKER (SN} REPLACED 128.00 128.00
METER CABLE (SN) REPLACED 45.00 45.00
THROTTLE CABLE {SN) REPLACED 45.00 45.00
SET WIRING HARNESS (SN} NOT DAMAGE 250.00 -
HORN ASSY ({SN) NOT DAMAGE 65.00 -
TYRE (SN) NOT DAMAGE 200.00 -
GASKET (SN} NCT NECESSARY 30.00 -
SPARK PLUG (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
BRAKE PAD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
SIDE BOX WITH BRACKET (SN} REPLACED 455.00 350.00
BRAKE DISC (SN) REPLACED 283.00 183.00

53.50

Report Ref No. CS/LAW18009225/K 1tbe2




y LL” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- & W awm . ) .
AddE BE B 61 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3of 3

1 REAR BOX (SN} . NOT DAMAGE 9000 -
2,634.00 906.00

LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR AND PANEL BEAT BODY 2,800.00 500.00

FRAME STRUCTURE CUTTING / WELDING AND
REPLACING THE ABOVE MENTIONED PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SWING ARM ASSY, BODY
FRAME ASSY AND REAR SIDE FAIRING COVER.

TRANSPORT. 120.00 70.00

TO REPLACE WIRING HARNESS SYSTEM INCL 240.00 30.00

CHECKING.

TO TUFF COAT AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 400.00
5,140.00 1,000.00

GRAND TOTAL 18,176.74 4,661.17

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Autemotive Assessor / Investigator BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MiInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TC THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and beneflt of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




